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From: Gutierrez, David G.
To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
Subject: Signatures
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:16:32 AM
Attachments: Outlook-2szztcmi.png

Jay,

It looks like I noted that I signed a plat (Carlisle) and it was actually not signed. 

I am not sure what happened, but I noted I had signed it as well as deleted the email for signing it. I
noted I signed it October 18 so please verify that I have done that and it went through correctly
again today. 

Please also let me know if you have any lingering ones because I only have three pending at the
moment as follows:
PR-2021-005689_SI-2023-01391 (comments not addressed)
PR-2019-002668_SD-2023-00086 (Pending completion of the connection permit)
Pr-2021-005414_SI-2023-01357 (Pending addition of a note)

Thanks,

<!--[if !vml]--><!--[endif]-->David G. Gutierrez, PE
Principal Engineer – Planning and Utility Development
Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority       
PO Box 568 | Albuquerque NM | 87103
dggutierrez@abcwua.org
505.289.3381 (o) | 505-415-9188 (m) | www.abcwua.org
 

mailto:phishing@cabq.gov
mailto:dggutierrez@abcwua.org
mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
mailto:dggutierrez@abcwua.org
https://ddec1-0-en-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.proofpoint.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps%2d3A%5f%5fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%5f%2d3Furl%2d3Dhttp%2d253A%2d252F%2d252Fwww.abcwua.org%2d252F%2d26data%2d3D05%2d257C01%2d257Cgmaestas%2d2540bernco.gov%2d257C63f366f12b2a4d9d39de08dab5f462f2%2d257C2017becccef8453fae3c04934fc97714%2d257C0%2d257C0%2d257C638022358492960418%2d257CUnknown%2d257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%2d253D%2d257C3000%2d257C%2d257C%2d257C%2d26sdata%2d3DXYms%2d252FejNbQbcTn%2d252B6vdtQzJlKIBR9W33HCMAd60cDfn4%2d253D%2d26reserved%2d3D0%26d%3dDwMFAg%26c%3dXk3HT0PclLbx0YEZpz9tYQ%26r%3dX9SJtieYvWEdEyRr9NgRaIzxIB%2dz2wDwBEWOqc8lMBU%26m%3dgeY0N68yLHAEQq6XCRsYl27UAXTQFDjmeLoEHsdoOwdiosCiKPDxsTbGfawWs0nl%26s%3ddlu4EJqaWCkTTPxyIkp3j7xhWkVAyTe9hJqwchzzMzM%26e%3d&umid=cecf01e7-6db0-4a06-ae8e-c5095649c135&auth=307405480ca3e49a8b1deb4e49ca5cd244e7e096-8fb7b6dc0e0f643f1c6c8aa753366649d75fd604





